

Guide to the Elizabeth von Till and Claude N. Warren Professional Papers

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on April 26, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1vq2v

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical Note	. 4
Scope and Contents Note	. 7
Arrangement	. 8
Administrative Information	. 8
Related Materials	. 9
Names and Subjects	. 9
Legacy Digital Media Storage	. 9
Collection Inventory	10
Claude Warren Papers	10
Nevada files	10
California files	14
University of Nevada, Las Vegas files	21
Locations outside Nevada and California research files	23
Personal papers	24
Manuscripts	26
Association and organization records	29
Robert H. Crabtree papers	29
Reprints	33
Elizabeth von Till Warren Papers	34
Academic records	34
University of Nevada, Las Vegas and Clark County Community College files	35
Dissertation files	37
Nevada research	38
Personal papers	40
Organizational records	41
Old Spanish Trail Association records	47
Valley of Fire Visitor Center	53
Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council	54
Friends of Big Springs	56

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Warren, Claude N., 1932-

Creator: Warren, Elizabeth, 1934-2021

Contributor: Crabtree, Robert H.

Title: Elizabeth von Till and Claude N. Warren Professional Papers

ID: MS-00906

Date [inclusive]: 1916 to 2021

Date [bulk]: 1980 to 2005

Physical 225.23 Cubic Feet (333 boxes, 24 rolls, 3 oversized boxes)

Description:

Physical 192.95 Linear Feet

Description:

Physical 9,918 Digital Files (22.762 GB) DOC, DOCX, GIF, JPG, PDF, TIF, **Description:** WPD, PPT, VLC, TXT, BAK, DWG, AUX, RRD, TFW, CNR, CPT

Language of the English

Material:

Abstract: The Elizabeth von Till and Claude N. Warren Professional Papers

(1916-2021) are comprised of the personal and professional papers of anthropologist Claude N. Warren and historical preservationist Elizabth von Till Warren. The materials in this collection primarily consist of research files, maps, and drawings on various archaeological and historical preservation projects in southern Nevada of which they both were involved. This collection includes field notes and surveys from archaeological projects such as the Old Las Vegas Mormon Fort and the Las Vegas Springs Preserve. Records on von Till Warren's involvement with the Old Spanish Trail Association, Southern Nevada Historical Society, and historic preservation work around southern Nevada are represented. Also included are Robert H. Crabtree's archaeological research files, a colleague of Claude Warren who bequeathed his professional files to him upon his death.

Preferred Citation

Elizabeth von Till and Claude N. Warren Professional Papers, 1916-2021. MS-00906. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Biographical Note

Claude Nelson Warren was born March 18, 1932 in Goldendale, Washington. Growing up as the youngest of four children, he attended Centralia Junior College from 1950 to 1952. In 1953, he enrolled in a Columbia Plateau archaeology field school in Washington, where he became associated with Robert Crabtree. He graduated from the University of Washington in 1954 with a bachelor's degree in anthropology. Warren then attended graduate school at Northwestern University in Evanston, Illinois as a Carnegie Fellow in the African Studies Program. It was also at Northwestern University where he met Elizabeth von Till, who was also attending the African Studies Program as a Carnegie Fellow. The two were married in December 1955, and returned to Washington. Warren continued excavation work on the Columbia Plateau until he graduated with a master's degree in 1959 from the University of Washington, Seattle. It was at this time that he also began work with the University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) Archaeological Survey Office as a research archaeologist alongside colleague and friend Robert Crabtree. Warren continued his excavation work in Southern California, and refined understanding of the San Dieguito and La Jolla complexes near San Diego. He also worked on excavations in the Parowan Valley in Utah.

In 1964, Warren earned his Ph.D. in anthropology from UCLA. The dissertation expanded on his studies of the San Dieguito and La Jolla complexes. Later in 1964, Warren became an Assistant Professor at Idaho State University. In 1967, Warren was hired as an Assistant Professor at the University of California, Santa Barbara (UCSB), where he taught anthropology and worked in the Mojave Desert. In 1969, Warren moved to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) as an Associate Professor and from 1970 to 1972 served as chair of UNLV's Anthropology and Sociology Department. Warren led numerous field schools throughout the Mojave region, and in 1971 led a joint UNLV-UCLA field school in Santa Barbara, California. Warren also led an archaeological survey in 1972 of the Big Springs that discovered artifacts dated back thousands of years and diverted the U.S. Highway 95 around what is now Springs Preserve in Las Vegas, Nevada.

In 1974, while still teaching at UNLV, the Warrens moved to Goodsprings, Nevada. This placed Warren even closer to his research passion of the Mojave Desert. From 1991 to 1994, Warren served as the Chair of Anthropology and Ethnic Studies at UNLV. He retired from teaching at UNLV in 1998 and held emeritus professorship. Despite being retired, Warren continued to teach field schools and served as the archaeologist for Joshua Tree National Park.

Along with his wife Elizabeth, the Warrens have been credited with advocating for many of Southern Nevada's iconic historic sites. The 1972 excavation of the Big Springs was not their only time coming to the defense, as Warren challenged the City of Las Vegas in 1980 regarding a proposal for a runoff basin near the Springs. The Warrens also assisted with the preservation of

the Old Las Vegas Mormon Fort, the Huntridge Theater, Spring Mountain Ranch, Las Vegas High School, the Las Vegas Pioneer Trail, and the Historic Fifth Street School among many more sites. Claude and Elizabeth have four children together: Claude Jr., Susan, Louis, and Jonathan. Claude Warren passed away on November 4, 2021.

Sources:

Katsilometes, John. "Warren Family Backs Huntridge Theater and Asks, 'Who Else Wants In?'" *Las Vegas Sun*, July 14 2013. https://lasvegassun.com/blogs/kats-report/2013/jul/14/warren-family-backs-huntridge-theater-and-asks-who/

MacNeil, Sara. "'Protectors of History' Honored for Decades of Activism in Southern Nevada." *Las Vegas Sun*, May 30, 2021. https://lasvegassun.com/news/2021/may/30/protectors-of-history-honored-for-decades-of-activ/

Simms, S.; Schneider, J.; Pavesic, M.; Alexander, L.; Jenkins, D.; Sutton, M. "Pioneers: Memories of Claude Warren (1932-)." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 39, no.1 (2019): 97-105.

Springs Preserve. "Our History." (n.d.) https://www.springspreserve.org/about/history.html Warren, Claude N. "Robert Herre Crabtree Remembered." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 8, no. 1 (1986): 4-6.

Winslow, Diane Lynne; Wedding, Jeffrey R.; Schneider, Joan S. (2000). "Claude Nelson Warren: An introduction to his life and times." In Schneider, Joan S.; Yohe II, Robert M; Gardner, Jill K (eds.). Archaeological Passages: a volume in honor of Claude Nelson Warren. Hemet, California: Western Center for Archaeology and Paleontology, Publications in Archaeology.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Mary Elizabeth "Liz" von Till was born April 16, 1934 in Brooklyn, New York as the fifth of eight children. Her family moved around the Northeast portion of the United States while she was a child, which she attributed to her interest in a variety of environmental and cultural topics. She graduated high school in 1951 and went on to Barnard College. In 1955, she graduated from Barnard with a bachelor's degree in anthropology. She then began graduate studies at Northwestern University in Evanston, Illinois as a Carnegie Fellow in African Studies. It was also at Northwestern University that she met Claude Warren, and the two were married in 1955. That same year, the couple moved to Seattle, Washington.

The Warrens moved to Las Vegas, Nevada in 1969, and that was also when von Till Warren took on her first major preservation project to save what would become Tule Springs State Park. She also led the "Hold the Fort" campaign to save the Old Las Vegas Mormon Fort, while her husband performed the excavation work. In 1972, she became involved in the preservation of the Las Vegas "Big Springs," which diverted the U.S. Highway 95 around what is now Springs Preserve. She also led the Friends of Big Springs organization to lobby for the site's preservation. This was not the

only time that the Warrens would come to the aid of the springs, though, as they returned in the 1980s and 1990s to prevent urban development and officially protect the historic site.

In 1974, the Warrens moved to Goodsprings, Nevada. It was also that same year that von Till Warren graduated from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) with a master's degree in history. In 1981, she was a driving force in the preservation of the Goumond House and its move from downtown Las Vegas to the Clark County Museum. In 1992, she applied for the Huntridge Theater to be listed on the National Register of Historic Places, which she won in 1993. In 2001, she received her Ph.D. from Washington State University, with her dissertation focusing on the history of the Las Vegas springs and water management.

von Till Warren has been widely regarded as a historic preservationist for her advocacy and work with several historic sites throughout Southern Nevada. She has been credited for preserving Spring Mountain Ranch, the Historic Fifth Street School, Las Vegas High School, and Goodsprings Elementary School among many more. She also served as an interpreter in the commemoration of the Las Vegas Pioneer Trail. She participated in the creation of the Neon Museum, visitor centers for the Valley of Fire and Red Rock Canyon, and Clark County Wetlands Park.

von Till Warren founded the Old Spanish Trail Association and fought for its designation as a historic trail in 2003. She was also president of the Southern Nevada Historical Society, and served on the Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council and the National Trust for Historic Preservation. She taught at UNLV, Clark County Community College, Clark County School District, and the Nevada Wet Project. She also worked as a historian for HRA, Inc. Conservation Archaeology and in the Women's Archives inside of UNLV Lied Library's Special Collections and Archives.

Elizabeth and Claude had four children together: Claude Jr., Susan, Louis, and Jonathan.

Elizabeth von Till Warren passed away on April 21, 2021.

Sources:

Elizabeth von Till Warren oral history interviews, 2010 July 07, 2011 November 18. OH-01919. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Hawley, Tom. "Leading Southern Nevada Preservationist Dies at 86." (6 May 2021). https://news3lv.com/news/local/leading-southern-nevada-preservationist-dies-at-86

Katsilometes, John. "Warren Family Backs Huntridge Theater and Asks, 'Who Else Wants In?'" *Las Vegas Sun*, July 14 2013. https://lasvegassun.com/blogs/kats-report/2013/jul/14/warren-family-backs-huntridge-theater-and-asks-who/

MacNeil, Sara. "'Protectors of History' Honored for Decades of Activism in Southern Nevada." *Las Vegas Sun*,May 30, 2021. https://lasvegassun.com/news/2021/may/30/protectors-of-history-honored-for-decades-of-activ/

Springs Preserve. "Our History." (n.d.). https://www.springspreserve.org/about/history.html Warren, Elizabeth von Till (2001). *The History of Las Vegas Springs, A Disappeared Resource*. Pullman, Washington: Washington State University.

Warren, Elizabeth von Till. Interview with Marlene Adrian. Women of Diversity Productions, Inc. Las Vegas, December 7, 2013.

Warren, Jonathan. "Elizabeth von Till Warren April 16, 1934-April 21, 2021." (26 April 2021). https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/elizabeth-von-till-warren-april-16-1934-21-2021-jonathan-warren

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Elizabeth von Till and Claude N. Warren Professional Papers (1916-2021) are comprised of the personal and professional papers of anthropologist Claude N. Warren and historical preservationist Elizabth von Till Warren. The materials in this collection primarily consist of research files, maps, correspondence and drawings on various archaeological and historical preservation projects in southern Nevada of which they both were involved.

Elizabeth von Till Warren's papers consist of correspondence, meeting agendas, reprints, photographs, financial records, reports, manuscript drafts, photographs, slides, and negatives pertaining to the academic career and professional work of Elizabeth von Till Warren. The series also contains organizational records from von Till Warren's involvement with the Old Spanish Trail Association (OSTA), Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council (GCAC), Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS), and Preservation Association of Clark County (PACC). Research files related to Nevada preservation efforts, site exhibits, and trail markers from locations such as Big Springs, the Old Mormon Fort, and Valley of Fire are represented. The series also contains research files from von Till Warren's dissertation on the Las Vegas Springs, in addition to dissertation drafts.

Claude Warren's papers consist of archaeological maps, surveys and reports, manuscript drafts, and administrative college faculty files. His papers also include organization and associational records, personal correspondence, and academic records. The majority of Warren's papers consist of research files from Nevada and California, in addition to manuscript drafts and files pertaining to his employment at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Warren's papers also contain the professional papers of Robert H. Crabtree. Crabtree's files were bequeathed to Warren upon his death, and contain archaeological research surveys and notes, academic records and dissertation research, archaeological associational resource files.

The collection also contains digital files pertain to Elizabeth von Till Warren and contain research files, manuscript drafts, presentation notes, and photographs. Digital files from Claude Warren contain manuscript drafts, excavation site photographs, research files, and files pertaining to Robert Crabtree.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

These records are organized into two series:

Series I. Claude Warren papers, 1916-2019;

Series II. Elizabeth von Till Warren papers, 1934-2021.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research, with the exception of materials that are restricted to protect personally identifiable information. Restrictions are noted at the box level of this inventory. The dates when these materials will be open for research use are listed throughout the inventory.

Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

The materials were donated in 2019 by Louis Warren; accession numbers 2019-052 and 2019-160.

Processing Note

In 2020, Jose Andre Guevara, Karla Del Toro Paz, Sarah Jones, and Tammi Kim accessioned the collection and created the finding aid in ArchivesSpace. In 2020 and 2021, Jose Andre Guevara and Tammi Kim transferred files off of electronic media. No access copies were created for any of the files at this time. In 2021 and 2022, Kassidy Whetstone processed and rehoused the materials, created an inventory, and updated the finding aid in ArchivesSpace.

In 2022, Jose Guevara processed the digital materials stored on optical discs, 3.5" and 5.25" floppy disks. One optical disc and 74 floppy disks failed to transfer. No access copies were made. Kassidy Whetstone reviewed the files and incorporated digital files into the finding aid.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Collections

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Elizabeth von Till Warren oral history interviews, 2010 July 07, 2011 November 18. OH-01919. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Claude Warren oral history interview, 2007 March 01. OH-01917. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Archaeology
- Anthropology
- Old Spanish Trail
- Nevada
- Education (Higher)
- Historic preservation
- West (U.S.) -- History
- Southwestern States

Legacy Digital Media Storage

Legacy media and disks that failed to transfer are housed in boxes 361 and 362.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Claude Warren Papers, 1916 to 2019

Physical Description: 100.43 Cubic Feet (155 boxes)

Physical Description: 83.96 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 2,906 Digital Files (3.941 GB) PDF, DOC, WPD, XLS, JPG, TIF, PSD, PNG, PPT, CPT, CNR

Scope and Contents Note: The Claude Warren Papers (1916-2019) series consists of archaeological maps, surveys and reports, manuscript drafts, and administrative college faculty files. His papers also include organization and associational records, personal correspondence, and academic records. The majority of material in this series consists of research files from Nevada and California, in addition to manuscript drafts and files pertaining to Warren's employment at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV). This series also contains the professional papers of Robert H. Crabtree, a close friend and colleague of Warren.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by category.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

Archaeology

Nevada files, 1964 to 2021

Physical Description: 20.09 Cubic Feet (31 boxes)

Physical Description: 16.79 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 1,162 Digital Files (0.362 GB) JPG, PDF, PPT, PSD, WPD, DOC

Scope and Contents Note: The Nevada files (1964-2021) sub-series contains research files, reprints, negatives, and surveys from various locations throughout Nevada. Moapa Valley, Overton, the Muddy River, Lake Mohave, Ash Meadows, the Nevada Test Site, the Great Basin region, and regional Northern and Southern Nevada comprise the majority of the files.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged by location.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

- · Great Basin
- Overton (Nev.)
- Nye County (Nev.)
- Blue Diamond (Nev.)
- Clark County (Nev.)
- · Nevada, Southern
- Mohave, Lake (Ariz. and Nev.)
- Muddy River (Nev.)

Title/Description Containers

Moapa Valley, Nevada files

General research files, 1973 to 1997

Physical Description: 5 Files

box 006

	box 007
Student papers, approximately 1976 to 1999	box 006
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 112
	box 136
Photographs and negatives, 1975 to 1996	box 006
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Administrative files, 1988	box 007
Overton archaeological survey, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 112
Muddy River and Overton field school negatives, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 112
Overton, New St. Joseph research files, approximately 1960 to 1999	box 136
Physical Description: 2 Files	oversized box 334
Muddy River research files, negatives, 1990 to 1999	box 136
Manuscript files, approximately 1970 to 1999	box 136
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Sand Beach research files, slides, 1970 to 1978	box 135
New St. Joseph reprints, 1994 to 1996	box 060
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 064
"ATLATL" photographs, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 073
Muddy River manuscripts, reprint, approximately 1973 to 1998	box 061
Physical Description: 2 Files	
"ATLATL Rock" research files, illustrations, maps, 1980 to 1999	box 061
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 062
	oversized box 334
"ATLATL Rock" reprints and photographs, approximately 1980 to	box 061
1999 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 138
"New St. Joseph Pueblo (includes Lake Mohave, Old Fort, etc.)": photographic slides, approximately 1959 to 1980 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 114
Muddy River research notes, approximately 1973 to 1998	box 061
"Atlatl artifacts": photographic prints, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 031
"ATLATL Rock" general research files, approximately 1980 to 1999 Physical Description: 7 Files	box 138

	box 139
Lost City, Nevada adminstrative files, 1976	box 007
Turtle Bone Site archaeological sketch, approximately 1980 to 1999	oversized box 334
Ash Meadows, Nevada administrative files, 1991	box 007
Nevada Test Site files	
General research files, 1966	box 007
Administrative files, 1969 to 1986 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 007
Nevada general files	
Nevada general research files, approximately 1994 to 2004	box 005
Physical Description: 3 Files Physical Description: 1,094 Digital Files (0.181 GB) JPG, PDF	digital file 00
Nevada reprints, approximately 1964 to 1988	box 005
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 008
	box 154
Nye County administrative files, 1986 to 1993	box 007
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 008
Northern Nevada administrative files, 1984 to 2004	box 008
Southern Nevada general research files, 1972 to 2001 Physical Description: 7 Files	box 008
Clark County administrative files, 1972 to 1995 Physical Description: 4 Files	box 009
Berger Site photographs, slides, approximately 1970 to 1989 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 112
Blue Diamond projectile points and team: photographic prints and negatives, 1970 to 1979	box 114
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Las Vegas Historic Preservation Inventory & Planning Guidelines reprint, conference reprint, 1978 to 2012	box 137
Las Vegas Springs Site reprint, 1998	box 136
Maps and sketches, 1916 to 1988 Physical Description: 38 Items	roll 343

	roll 344
	roll 350
	roll 351
	roll 359
Great Basin, Nevada files	
Conference reprints, 1964 to 2000	box 096
Physical Description: 2 Files	
General reprints, 1976 to 1982	box 096
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 097
Great Basin Archaeological Experience reprint, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 097
Student paper, 1990	box 096
General research files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 096
Lonnie Pippin reprint, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 095
Lake Mohave, Nevada files	
Administrative files, approximately 1967 to 2007 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 062
General research files, approximately 1980 to 2003	box 065
Physical Description: 15 Files	box 066
	box 067
	box 137
Reprints, 1967 to 2021	box 059
	box 060
Claude Warren manuscripts, negatives, approximately 1964 to	box 063
2005	box 064
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 079
San Dieguito research files, 1980 to 1999	box 062
Lake Mohave negatives, photographs, illustrations, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 064
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Lake Mohave maps, sketches, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 065
Lake Mohave, New St. Joseph, Fort Irwin, Awl Site slides, 1966 to 1985	box 085
Lake Mohave, Fort Irwin, San Diego archaeological slides, 1959 to 1997	box 086

Lake Mohave Warren ma	nuscripts, correspondence, 1964 to 2018	box 137
Lake Mohave maps, illust 1999	rations, sketches, approximately 1980 to	box 138
Maps and sketches, appro	oximately 1955 to 1989	roll 344
Physical Description:	11 Items	roll 345
		roll 354
Digital files		digital
Physical Description: PDF, WPD, DOC	scription: 68 Digital Files (0.181 GB) PPT, JPG, PSD, file 00 DOC	file 00

California files, 1941 to 2019

Physical Description: 36.93 Cubic Feet (57 boxes)

Physical Description: 30.87 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 525 Digital Files (1.793 GB) DOC, WPD, XLS, PDF, JPG, TIF, PSD, PNG

Scope and Contents Note: The California files (1941-2019) sub-series consists largely of research files, reprints, sketches, site survey reports, and correspondence pertaining to Fort Irwin, San Diego, Santa Barbara, San Bernardino, the Mojave Desert, and Joshua Tree National Park. The files also contain Warren's research files on the San Dieguito and La Jolla complexes. Files from Warren's work at California universities such as the University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB) and the University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) are included as well.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by topic and location.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

- · San Diego (Calif.)
- Mojave Desert
- San Bernardino (Calif.)
- Fort Irwin (Calif.)

Title/Description	Containers
Kern River, California files	
General research files, 1979 to 1993	box 056
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 057
Administrative files, 1992	box 056
Ft. Irwin, California files	
Pinto points and artifact research files, approximately 1980 to	box 031
1989	box 032
Physical Description: 6 Files	2011 002
General research files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 032
Physical Description: 10 Files	

	box 033
	box 042
China Lake research files, approximately 1980 to 1989 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 034
"BOA site" research files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 034
Physical Description: 20 Files	box 035
	box 036
	box 037
Archaeological project site surveys, 1983	box 038
Physical Description: 5 Files	
Published and draft reports, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 039
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 040
Claude Warren draft manuscripts relating to Ft. Irwin,	box 040
approximately 1980 to 1989 Physical Description: 5 Files	box 041
Ft. Irwin maps, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 041
	box 112
Reprints, 1982 to 1983	
Research files, illustrations, 1997 to 2003	box 112
Administrative plan files, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 112
"AWL Site Points" lab photographs, slides, negatives, 1988	box 112
Silver Lake field drawings, approximately 1980 to 2019	box 139
Research files, reprints, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 139
Oversized maps and sketches, approximately 1970 to 1989	roll 337
Physical Description: 24 Items	roll 348
	roll 349
	roll 359
Soda Dry Lake, California general research files, 1983	box 056
Joshua Tree, California files	
U.S. Department of Interior archaeological site location list, 1991	box 027
Planning files and correspondence for UNLV Field School, 1987 to 1997	box 027
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Planning files and progress reports for UNLV Field School, 1992	box 027

Physical Description: 3 Files

box 028
box 028
box 028
box 112
digital file 00
box 030
box 043
box 044
box 045
box 046
box 047
box 048
box 049
box 029
box 030
box 029
box 050
box 050
oversized
box 334
box 334
box 334 box 050
box 334 box 050 box 026
box 334 box 050 box 026 box 049
box 334 box 050 box 026 box 049 box 079

East Mesa Imperial Valley photographs and negatives, odd articles from East Mesa project, 1973	box 051
Physical Description: 3 Files	
East Mesa negatives, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 051
East Mesa reprints, 1982 to 1996	box 050
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 051
Imperial Valley reprints, approximately 1981 to 1983	box 111
Physical Description: 3 Files	
La Jolla and San Dieguito research files, approximately 1967 to 2002	box 052
Physical Description: 2 Files	
La Jolla and San Dieguito correspondence, 1941 to 1959	box 052
Claude Warren San Dieguito manuscripts, notes, approximately	box 052
1965 to 2002 Physical Description: 8 Files	box 053
2 1.19 0.0011 2 0.0011 p 1.001	box 115
	box 135
	box 137
San Dieguito reprints, 1963 to 2009	box 053
Physical Description: 13 Files	box 054
	box 055
	box 137
San Dieguito student paper, 1984	box 087
Carlsbad reprint, 1984	box 115
Maps, 1960 to 1989	box 115
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 478 Digital Files (0.989 GB) DOC, WPD, JPG, PDF, PSD, PNG, TIF	file 00
Vandenburg, California general research files, 1968 to 1993	box 056
Mojave Desert, California files	
Student papers, 1984 to 1993	box 072
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Sandy Town student paper, 1981	box 072
Correspondence, administrative files, approximately 1980 to 2000 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 073
Kern River reprint, 1990	box 073

Claude Warren manuscripts, approximately 1980 to 2007	box 073
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 080
Maps, sketches, approximately 1970 to 2000	box 073
Physical Description: 9 Items	roll 341
Archaeological Studies at Oro Grande reprint, 1979	box 073
Mojave Desert reprints, newsletters, photographs, 1966 to 2009	box 074
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 112
	box 139
Malcolm Rogers Mojave Desert field notes reprint, approximately 1966 to 2009	box 073
CA-SBR-264 specimens, approximately 1999 to 2002	box 113
Warren manuscript notes, drafts, correspondence, approximately 1980 to 2009	box 140
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Mesquite and Subsistence in the Southern Great Basin files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 140
Physical Description: 2 Files	
University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) archaeology files	
Archaeology reports, 1959 to 1971	box 057
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Field school files, approximately 1959 to 1979	box 057
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 093
Bolsa Chica, California files	
Administrative files, 1990 to 1993	box 087
General research files, 1974 to 2004	box 088
Physical Description: 9 Files	box 089
	oversized box 334
North Orange County files, 1977 to 1990	box 087
Newport Coast research files, 1994	box 087
San Bernardino, California files	
Bureau of Land Management Riverside County site surveys, approximately 1970 to 1979	box 090
Physical Description: 4 Files	
Bureau of Land Management Inyo County and San Bernardino	box 090
County archaeological surveys, approximately 1950 to 1979	box 091

Physical Description: 3 Files

Physical Description, 5 riles	
San Bernardino antiquities permit files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 091
Site Sbr-3572 field notes, approximately 1980 to 1989 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 095
Las Flores Ranch project files, 1987	box 096
General research files, reprints, 1976 to 2002	box 096
Research notes, maps, photographs, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 096
Chaffey Hill Site reprint, 1982	box 112
Mojave River reprints, approximately 1980 to 1999 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 072
Warren Mojave River manuscripts, photographs, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 072
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 6 Digital Files (0.002 GB) JPG, TIF	file 00
Santa Barbara, California files	
University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB) student papers, 1972 to 1987	box 089
Physical Description: 3 Files	
UCSB correspondence, contract files, 1967 to 1969	box 091
Physical Description: 2 Files	
UCSB manuscript drafts, 1960 to 1969	box 091
UCSB research files, approximately 1960 to 1969	box 091
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 153
UCSB reprints, 1968 to 1969	box 091
UCSB newspaper clippings, approximately 1967 to 1968	box 153
Site SBa-60 research files, notes, 1968 to 1976	box 098
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 099
Site SBa-142 research files, notes, approximately 1960 to 1969	box 099
Santa Barbara reprints, 1987 to 1997	box 099
Administrative correspondence, illustrations, 1980 to 1989	box 099
Chumash student papers, 1980 to 2000	box 100
Chumash reprints, approximately 1983 to 1994	box 100
Chumash research files, notes, approximately 1960 to 1989 Physical Description: 9 Files	box 100

	box 101
	box 102
Chumash student paper, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 102
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 103
Chumash baptism records, approximately 1960 to 1989 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 101
Chumash baptismal records 0-1226, approximately 1960 to 1989	box 104
Chumash baptismal records 1234-2490, approximately 1960 to 1989	box 105
Chumash baptismal records 2491-4771, approximately 1960 to 1989	box 106
California Mission Archives reel, approximately 1960 to 1989	box 103
Claude Warren Chumash manuscript drafts, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 100
Claude Warren Chumash administrative files, correspondence, 1968 to 1980	box 100
"Goleta slough": photographic slides, 1971	box 114
Newspaper clippings, 1968	box 153
Smithsonian Chumash Archives correspondence, 1962	box 153
Digital files Physical Description: 9 Digital Files (0.0001 GB) DOC, WPD, XLS	digital file 00
California general files	
Colorado Desert reprints, 2003	box 103
Bishop research files, correspondence, 1970 to 1979	box 103
Correspondence, 1962 to 2000	box 103
Research notes, approximately 1970 to 1979	box 107
Claude Warren manuscript files, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 107
Maps, sketches, and illustrations, 1951 to 2001 Physical Description: 48 Items	box 107

	oversized box 334
	roll 339
	roll 340
	roll 352
	roll 353
	roll 355
California reprints, 1955 to 2008	box 107
Physical Description: 22 Files	box 108
	box 109
	box 110
	box 111
Unidentifed slides, approximately 1970 to 1990	box 114
Test excavations on CA-ORA-78 reprint, 1975	box 135
Digital files Physical Description: 16 Digital Files (0.802 GB) JPG, PDF, TIF	digital file 00

University of Nevada, Las Vegas files, 1951 to 2017

Contributor: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Department of Anthropology

Physical Description: 14.90 Cubic Feet (23 boxes)

Physical Description: 12.46 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 20 Digital Files (0.001 GB) DOC

Scope and Contents Note: The University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) files (1951-2017) sub-series includes student papers, departmental correspondence, field school reports, lecture notes, reprints and research publications. The files also contain project files from Death Valley, and projects in collaboration with the Desert Research Institute (DRI) and the University of California Riverside (UCR).

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by topic and category.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

• Death Valley (Calif. and Nev.)

Title/Description	Containers
Research project files, 1973 to 2009	box 017
Physical Description: 7 Files	box 018
Death Valley	
Proposal and progress reports for Death Valley National Monument survey, 1992	box 057

Administrative files, approximately 1990 to 1999

Physical Description: 4 Files	box 057
	box 058
	box 059
Reprints, 1951 to 1993	box 057
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 058
General research files, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 059
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Inyo County reprint, 1980	box 112
UNLV-DEVA Reference Report Materials, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 057
Desert Research Institute (DRI) files, 1968 to 2009	box 018
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 019
Student papers, 1968 to 2001	box 009
Physical Description: 34 Files	box 010
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally identifiable information and will be open for research use on	box 011
January 1, 2076. Restricted materials are housed in Box 335.	box 012
	box 025
	box 135
	box 146
	box 147
	box 148
	oversized box 335
Course material, 1969 to 1996	box 012
Physical Description: 34 Files	box 013
	box 014
	box 015
	box 016
	box 025
	box 026
	box 056
	box 092
Reprints, 1970 to 2010	box 019

Physical Description: 21 Files

	box 020
	box 021
	box 022
	box 026
Administrative files	
Departmental files, 1970 to 2017	box 022
Physical Description: 9 Files	box 023
	box 025
	box 135
General files, 1964 to 2015	box 023
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 024
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally identifiable information and will be open for research use on	box 025
January 1, 2090. Restricted materials are housed in Box 355.	box 056
	oversized box 335
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 20 Digital Files (0.001 GB) DOC	file 00
University of California Riverside (UCR) files	
Correspondence, 1972 to 2009	box 086
Joan Schneider reprints, 1991 to 1996	box 086
Administrative files, 1990 to 2008	box 086
Reprints, 1992	box 086

Locations outside Nevada and California research files, 1960 to 1999

Physical Description: 5.18 Cubic Feet (8 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.33 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 3 Digital Files (0.089 GB) PDF

Scope and Contents Note: The Locations outside Nevada and California: research files (1960-1999) subseries consists of research files, negatives, maps, illustrations, and manuscripts pertaining to locations in Arizona, Utah, Hell's Canyon in Idaho, and Wenas Creek in Washington.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by location.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

- Archaeology
- Research

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Idaho	
General research files, 1970	box 001
Hell's Canyon general research files, approximately 1975 to 1995 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 001
Hell's Canyon manuscript, 1999	box 002
Hell's Canyon illustrations, approximately 1970 to 1999	box 056
Administrative files, 1965 to 1967 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 002
Hell's Canyon negatives, approximately 1960 to 1979	box 112
Maps and sketches, approximately 1967 to 1989 Physical Description: 13 Items	roll 342
Washington	
Newspaper clippings, 1990	box 003
General research files, 1990	box 003
Wenas Creek general research files, approximately 1968 to 1990	box 003
Physical Description: 13 Files	box 004
	box 005
Wenas Creek maps, approximately 1960 to 1999	box 115
Physical Description: 5 Items	roll 354
Wenas Creek archaeological sketches, approximately 1960 to 1999	box 115
Washington State University files, correspondence, manuscript drafts, approximately 1960 to 1989	box 115
Utah research files, approximately 1991 to 1993	box 001
Arizona maps, 1951 to 1979	roll 340
Physical Description: 16 Items	roll 347
Digital files: Arizona reports Physical Description: 3 Digital Files (0.089 GB) PDF	digital file 00

Personal papers, 1940 to 2009

Physical Description: 6.48 Cubic Feet (10 boxes)

Physical Description: 5.42 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 681 Digital Files (1.003 GB) JPG, CNR

Scope and Contents Note: The personal papers (1940-2009) sub-series consists of Warren's elementary, junior high, high, and junior college academic papers. The sub-series also consists of family

correspondence and photographs, genealogy reports, employment applications, and student papers

from Elizabeth von Till Warren.

Arrangement: Materials remain in rough original order.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Title/Description	Containers
Claude Warren elementary, junior high, and high school academic records, 1940 to 1950	box 068
Claude Warren junior college records, UCLA disseration candicacy records, and group photograph, 1950 to 1962	box 068
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 154
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 069
Northwestern University files, 1955 Physical Description: 6 Files	
, <u>.</u>	box 070
University of Washington files, 1955 to 1959	box 069
Physical Description: 7 Files	box 070
	box 071
	box 153
University of Washington files, Elizabeth von Till files, 1955 to 1959	box 153
Elizabeth Warren student paper, 1958	box 154
Idaho State University academic records, 1960 to 1968	box 152
Physical Description: 5 Files	
Idaho State University administrative files, academic records, University of California Riverside correspondence, 1962 to 1966	box 152
Physical Description: 2 Files	oversized box 335
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally identifiable information and will be open for research use on January 1, 2041. Restricted materials are housed in Box 335.	
University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) correspondence, 1960	box 153
UCLA administrative files, employment applications, 1968	box 153
Personal correspondence, approximately 1980 to 2009	box 068
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Personal notebooks, journals, and stories written by Claude, approximately 1970 to 2009	box 068
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Warren family genealogy, approximately 1970 to 1979	box 068
Trips to Egypt and England: photographic prints and slides, 1992 to 2009	box 068
Dissertation files, 1963 to 1964	box 085
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 068
Personal photographs, approximately 1949 to 2009	box 114

Personal photographs, drawings and paintings, approximately 1949 to 2009	box 146
Personal notes, correspondence, approximately 1949 to 2009	box 146
Broomcorn, approximately 1970 to 1990	oversized box 332
Warren Goodsprings property plot plan, 1993	oversized box 334
Assorted drawings, maps and archaeological sketches, approximately 1955 to 1989 Physical Description: 38 Items	roll 338
	roll 346 roll 356
	roll 357
	roll 358
	roll 359
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 681 Digital Files (1.003 GB) JPG, CNR	file 00

Manuscripts, 1959 to 2015

Physical Description: 16.20 Cubic Feet (25 boxes)

Physical Description: 13.54 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 219 Digital Files (0.141 GB) PDF, DOC, JPG, WPD

Scope and Contents Note: Warren's manuscript files (1959-2015) sub-series includes drafts, research notes, and correspondence related to the publication of books and articles. The manuscript drafts consist largely of research notes from the geologist and archaeologist William Pengelly, Brixham Cave, Charles Lyell and Hugh Falconer in England, on which Warren published articles. The manuscript drafts also contain research files, correspondence, and full publications for Warren's *Purple Hummingbird: A Biography of Elizabeth Warder Crozer Campbell*.

Arrangement: The materials are roughly arranged into three categories.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

- Brixham (England)
- Pengelly, William, 1812-1894
- Campbell, Elizabeth W. Crozer, 1893-1971

Title/Description	Containers	
England files		
General research files, approximately 1989 to 1999 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 074	
Pitt Rivers research notes, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 074	
Post cards, slides, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 075	
Correspondence, reprints, 1989 to 1995	box 075	

Reprints, approximately 1950 to 1972	box 075
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 076
History of Archaeology Pengelly, Lyell, Falconer research files, reprints, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 074
	box 075
Physical Description: 15 Files	box 076
	box 077
	box 078
Course material files, 1992	box 074
Kents Cavern research files, manuscript drafts, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 076
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Pengelly Brixham Cave research files, manuscript draft,	box 077
approximately 1990 to 1999 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 078
Lyell and Pengelly correspondence film reel, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 077
Research files, History of Archaeology manuscript notes, drafts,	box 140
photographs, negatives, approximately 1990 to 1999 Physical Description: 10 Files	box 141
Physical Description. 10 Thes	box 142
	box 143
	box 144
History of Old World Archaeology files, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 142
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Pengelly research files, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 143
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Digital files	digital file 00
Physical Description: 5 Digital Files (0.00004 GB) WPD	
Manuscript drafts	
"History of Archaeology" manuscript drafts, approximately 1970 to 1999	box 078
Correspondence, tribute manuscripts, contracts, approximately 1990 to 2015	box 079
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 144
Colorado Desert manuscript reprints, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 079
Miscellaneous manuscripts, approximately 1960 to 1999	box 081

Physical Description: 4 Files

Book review drafts, 1999	box 081
"Old Data-Chapter 7" files, notes, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 081
Encinitas Tradition manuscripts, approximately 2000 to 2010	box 081
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 082
	box 083
Miscellaneous manuscript notes, approximately 1980 to 2010	box 083
Physical Description: 12 Files	box 084
	box 085
"Empirical Evidence" drafts, notes, approximately 1960 to 1999	box 142
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 143
Assorted manuscript drafts, approximately 1960 to 2019	box 144
Physical Description: 7 Files	box 145
Manuscript reprints, approximately 1950 to 2021	box 145
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 31 Digital Files (0.094 GB) DOC, PDF	file 00
Elizabeth Campbell files	
Reprints, approximately 1980 to 2010	box 093
Campbell project correspondence, 1989 to 2014	box 093
Claude Warren manuscript drafts, "Purple Hummingbird" drafts, approximately 1991 to 2011	box 093
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Claude Warren manuscript notes on Campbell, approximately	box 095
1980 to 2010 Physical Description: 17 Files	box 144
Thyorean Beech phone 17 Theo	box 149
	box 150
	box 151
Campbell field notes, correspondence, approximately 1980 to 2010	box 094
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 095
Campbell manuscript reprints, approximately 1980 to 2010	box 095
Campbell letter slides, Lake Mohave, Fort Irwin, Harris slides, 1965 to 1994	box 095
Campbell biography slides, 1959 to 1997	box 095

Physical Description: 2 Files

Digital files digital
Physical Description: 183 Digital Files (0.048 GB) JPG, PDF, DOC file 00

Association and organization records, 1965 to 2015

Physical Description: 1.30 Cubic Feet (2 boxes)

Physical Description: 1.08 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 105 Digital Files (0.129 GB) WPD, PDF, JPG, TIF, PPT, PNG, CPT, DOC

Scope and Contents Note: The association and organization records (1965-2015) sub-series contains conference programs, correspondence, meeting agendas, and annual reports from various organizations

such as the World Archaeological Conference and Coyote Press.

Arrangement: The materials are arranged by category.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Title/Description	Containers
Correspondence, Trails System board member list, research grant and guideline files, 1965 to 2015	box 092
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Conference presentation files, 1976 to 1988	box 092
World Archaeological Conference files, correspondence, 1986	box 092
Annual meeting schedules and programs, 1973 to 2012	box 092
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 093
Annual reports, membership files, 1966 to 1997	box 093
El instituto Nacional de Antropologia e Historia recognition certificate, 2006	box 093
Coyote Press files, student dissertation, 1991	box 093
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 105 Digital Files (0.129 GB) WPD, PDF, JPG, TIF, PPT, PNG, CPT, DOC	file 00

Robert H. Crabtree papers, 1920 to 1999

Physical Description: 10.37 Cubic Feet (16 boxes)

Physical Description: 8.67 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 10 Digital Files (0.017 GB) PDF

Scope and Contents Note: The Robert H. Crabtree papers (1920-1999) sub-series contains an extensive account of Crabtree's career as a professor and archaeologist. Materials includes correspondence, photographic prints and negatives, reports, and notes of archeological surveys and excavations done in Southern California, Southern Nevada, Washington, Oregon, and Mexico. Collection includes resources such as field catalogs, proposals, newsletters, annual reports, workflow documentation, conference materials, and meeting minutes from various archaeological and anthropological societies

and organizations. The subseries also includes class notes, dissertation drafts, and manuscripts used by Crabtree during his academic career. Digital files include field notes and reports.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by topic.

Biographical Note: Robert Herre Crabtree was born September 27, 1928 in Chehalis, Washington. He attended the University of Washington, Seattle, and obtained bachelor's and master's degrees in anthropology. During his early years, he spent nearly every summer in Plateau archaeology and wrote his thesis on the archeology of Rabbit Island and the Pot Holes site.

Crabtree worked as an archaeologist at the Pacific Northwest Pipeline and Shell Pipeline networks. He moved to the University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) in June 1960 to become a teaching and research assistant, and worked as a graduate research archaeologist for the UCLA Archeological Survey. Crabtree worked at various sites in southern and central California and in Colima, Mexico. Crabtree was a research assistant to Claude Warren at the University of California, Santa Barbara in 1969. He moved to Las Vegas, Nevada in 1969 to become a research associate at Nevada Archaeological Survey and a lecturer at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV). Crabtree made vital contributions to the development of UNLV's anthropology program. Crabtree taught the UNLV Lost City Field School in 1971 along with Warren. Crabtree also contributed to the development of southern Nevada archaeology by offering workshops for the Archaeo-Nevada Society in 1969, training avocationalists and amateur archeologists. He was a research associate at the Desert Research Institute Museum in Las Vegas, Nevada from 1969 to 1970.

Crabtree moved back to California in July of 1973 where he served as a Director of Archaeology for Archaeological Research Incorporated in Costa Mesa, California. Crabtree worked on projects in the Imperial Valley and southern California coast. While continuing his work as a director and president at Archeological Research Inc., he returned to Las Vegas in 1976 to work with Warren on Chumash pottery jar research. During this time, he also collaborated with others on monographs on the archaeology of the Mojave and Colorado deserts. He joined the Bureau of Land Management in 1979 and transferred to Tonopah, Nevada until his passing on January 17, 1986 due to cancer. Source:

Claude, Warren. "Robert Herre Crabtree Remembered." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 8, no. 1 (July 1, 1986). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/14k8898w

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Title/Description	Containers
Archaeological surveys	
Archaeological surveys and reports in Nevada, 1958 to 1985 Physical Description: 5 Files	box 167
Fort Irwin Archaeological Project Report Number 22, 1986	box 168
Las Vegas Valley Prehistory Report, 1984 September	box 168
Mesquite Settlement Patterns Materials, 1970 to 1989	box 168
Cultural Resources Study in Nevada Technical Reports, 1977 to 1984	box 168
Archaeological field notes, 1950 to 1969	box 168
Archaeological excavations and investigation reports in California,	box 169
1945 to 1999 Physical Description: 5 Files	box 170
Eastern Mesa site survey reports, 1973 to 1974	box 170

Physical Description: 3 Files

Thysical Description. 5 Thes	
Geothermal Resource Investigations at Imperial Valley, California, 1971 to 1972	box 170
Cultural Resource Inventory at San Bernardino, California, 1989 July 20	box 170
Archaeological Research Inc site survey reports, meetings, and correspondence, 1973 to 1979	box 171
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Western Mexico field project notes, 1962	box 171
Archaeological surveys and reports in Mexico, 1961 to 1963	box 171
Archaeological surveys and reports in Washington and Oregon, 1947 to 1988	box 171
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Educational materials	
Curriculum Vitae, 1950 to 1980	box 172
University of Washington course notes, 1946 to 1964	box 172
Physical Description: 22 Files	box 173
	box 174
	box 175
Material from Crabtree's courses at various universities, 1951 to 1989	box 175
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Dissertation drafts, 1956 to 1989	box 176
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Dissertation of William Buford Butler, 1973 January	box 176
Manuscripts by various authors, approximately 1978 to 1990	box 176
35mm Argus C3 rangefinder camera, approximately 1939 to 1942	box 182
Archaeological resources	
Correspondence, 1947 to 1990	box 176
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Nevada Council of Professional Archaeologists membership notes, 1984	box 177
Society for California Archaeology annual meeting booklets and newsletters, 1989 to 1995	box 177
Society for California Archaeology correspondence, 1973 to 1975	box 177
Society and association meeting minutes and conferences programs, 1970 to 1997	box 177

Socie	ety for American Archaeology correspondence, 1973 to 1974	box 177
	ety of American Archaeology newsletters, bulletins, erence booklets, 1983 to 1999	box 177
Anth	nropology and archaeology society newsletters, 1979 to 1994	box 177
	fornia Desert Archaeological Committee meetings and norandums, 1972 to 1974	box 177
Socie	ety for American Archaeology Notebook, 1939 to 1941	box 177
UNL 26	V Anthropology department meeting notes, 1990 September	box 177
Grar	nt proposal, 1989	box 177
<i>Occa</i> 28, 1	usional Papers of the Idaho State University Museum Number 972	box 178
Tebi	wa, Journal of the Idaho State College Museum, 1961	box 178
Grea	t Basin Anthropology Bibliography, 1970	box 178
Asso	orted science magazines, 1952 to 1983	box 178
	ntific American magazine and article clippings, 1950 to 1979 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 178
Ame	rican Archaeology Journal vol. 6 no. 1-3, 1987	box 178
Ame	rican Archaeology Journal vol. 5 no. 2-3, 1985	box 178
Ame	rican Archaeology Journal vol. 4 no. 1-3, 1984	box 178
	versity of California, Los Angeles Archaeological Survey ual Report, 1959 to 1970	box 179
F	Physical Description: 6 Files	
Univ	versity of California, Los Angeles publications, 1956 to 1957	box 179
Acad 1973	demic journals and research regarding Navajo tribe, 1972 to	box 179
	naeological research journals, 1920 to 1996 Physical Description: 6 Files	box 180
	nropological research journals, 1935 to 1970	box 181
	Physical Description: 3 Files	DOV 101
	V Anthropological Society journal, 1978	box 181
	orted maps of California and Nevada, approximately 1940 to	box 181
	orted newspaper clippings about archaeology, approximately to 1990	box 181
	ographic prints and negatives of archaeological sites,	box 181

Physical Description: 2 Files	box 182	
Digital files	digital	_
Physical Description: 10 Digital Files (0.017 GR) PDF	file 00	

Physical Description: 10 Digital Files (0.017 GB) PDF	file 00
Reprints, 1940 to 2019	
Title/Description	Containers
General archaeological reprints, approximately 1940 to 2008	box 116
	box 117
	box 118
	box 119
	box 120
	box 121
	box 122
	box 123
	box 124
	box 125
	box 126
	box 127
	box 128
	box 129
	box 130
	box 131
	box 132
	box 133
	box 134
Native American-related reprints	
Student papers, approximately 1960 to 1969	box 097
Maps, approximately 1960 to 1990	box 097
General reprints, 1962 to 1991	box 097
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 098
General reprints, approximately 1940 to 2019	box 154
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 155
Miscellaneous digital files	digital file 00

Physical Description: 181 Digital Files (0.406 GB) PDF, DOC, WPD

^ Return to Table of Contents

Elizabeth von Till Warren Papers, 1919 to 2021

Physical Description: 116.63 Cubic Feet (180 boxes)

Physical Description: 97.50 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 3,836 Digital Files (15.194 GB) DOC, TXT, WPD, PDF, TIF, BMP, JPG, VLC, BAK, DWG,

AUX, RRD, TFW, PUB, WMV

Scope and Contents Note: The Elizabeth von Till Warren Papers (1919-2021) series consists of correspondence, meeting agendas, reprints, photographs, financial records, reports, manuscript drafts, photographs, slides, and negatives pertaining to the academic career and professional work of Elizabeth von Till Warren. The series also contains organizational records from von Till Warren's involvement with the Old Spanish Trail Association (OSTA), Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council (GCAC), Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS), and Preservation Association of Clark County (PACC). Research files related to Nevada preservation efforts, site exhibits, and trail markers from locations such as Big Springs, the Old Mormon Fort, and Valley of Fire are represented. The series also contains research files from von Till Warren's dissertation on the Las Vegas Springs, in addition to dissertation drafts.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged by topic.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Academic records, 1953 to 2000

Physical Description: 9.72 Cubic Feet (15 boxes)

Physical Description: 8.13 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The academic records (1953-2000) sub-series consists of von Till Warren's student files such as course notes, research files, reprints and assignments from Barnard College, Northwestern University, University of Washington, Washington State University, and Santa Monica Community College.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly ranged into five categories.

Title/Description	Containers
Barnard College files	
Course notes, 1954 to 1955	box 183
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 184
General files, 1954 to 1955	box 183
Anthropology bibliography index cards, approximately 1954 to 1955	box 185
Northwestern University files	
General files, 1955	box 166
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 183
University of Washington files	

	box 165
General files, 1953 to 1958	box 165
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 166
Idaho State University student paper, 1965 to 1966	box 200
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Washington State University files	
Cassette tapes, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 156
National Trust for Historic Preservation (NTHP) files,	box 156
correspondence, 1991 to 1993 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 157
Course notes, reprints, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 156
Physical Description: 12 Files	box 158
	box 159
	box 163
Teaching Assistant files, 1993	box 157
General files, approximately 1973 to 1999	box 157
Physical Description: 16 Files	box 158
	box 162
	box 163
	box 164
Administrative files: Phi Alpha Theta files, teaching assistant	box 159
appointment files, internship forms, slides, 1990 to 1994 Physical Description: 14 Files	box 160
בוויפונמו הפפרווףנוטוו. 14 רוופי	box 161
	box 162
	box 164
Research files, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 162
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Course papers, 1991	box 197
Program files, 2000	box 197
Santa Monica Community College files	
Russian and Spanish language course notes, 1958 to 1959	box 183
Microfilm reel, approximately 1958 to 1959	box 183

University of Nevada, Las Vegas and Clark County Community College files, $1970\ to\ 2010$

Contributor: Clark County Community College Physical Description: 6.48 Cubic Feet (10 boxes)

Physical Description: 5.42 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The UNLV and Clark County Community College (CCCC) files (1970-2010) subseries consists of graduate program files and teaching files related to von Till Warren's time teaching at the two institutions.

Arrangement: Materials remain in rough original order.

Names and Subjects:

- Anthropology
- Education (Higher)

tle/Description	Containers
UNLV	
UNLV master's thesis files, 1970 to 1974	box 197
Physical Description: 9 Files	box 215
	box 216
UNLV teaching files, 1972 to 1990	box 198
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 199
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally identifiable information and will be open for research use on January 1, 2065. Restricted materials are housed in Box 336.	oversized box 336
UNLV Graduate program files, 1970 to 1973	box 197
Sandy Valley Water files, 2000 to 2006	box 197
UNLV and Clark County appointment files, 1974 to 1980	box 198
UNLV, Bureau of Land Management and Archaeological Research	box 200
Institute project files, photographs, 1978 to 1981 Physical Description: 12 Files	box 201
	box 202
General files, approximately 1990 to 2010	box 202
Clark County Community College	
Clark County teaching files, 1970 to 1990	box 198
Physical Description: 15 Files	box 199
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally	box 200
identifiable information and will be open for research use on January 1, 2065. Restricted materials are housed in Box 336.	oversized box 336
NV Department of Education Community Education Advisory Council files, 1976	box 200
Clark County appointment files, 1989	box 217
Reprints, approximately 1987 to 2018	box 184

Dissertation files, 1990 to 2004

Physical Description: 12.96 Cubic Feet (20 boxes)

Physical Description: 10.83 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 180 Digital Files (0.385 GB) DOC, TXT, WPD, PDF, TIF, BMP

Scope and Contents Note: The Dissertation files (1990-2004) sub-series contains research files and drafts of von Till Warren's Ph.D. dissertation, in addition to drafts of the Springs Preserve book that she intended to expand the dissertation into.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged into three categories: dissertation drafts, Springs Preserve book files, and dissertation research files.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

- Water conservation
- Las Vegas (Nev.)
- Old Spanish Trail
- Las Vegas Springs
- Research
- Education (Higher)

Title/Description	Containers
Dissertation drafts	
Printed drafts, approximately 1990 to 2001	box 186
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 188
Photographs and negatives, approximately 1990 to 2001	box 186
Dissertation working copies, 2001	box 187
Physical Description: 4 Files	
Dissertation working copies with committee comments, 2001	box 187
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 188
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 52 Digital Files (0.006 GB) DOC, TXT, WPD	file 00
Springs Preserve book	
Drafts, administrative files: publishing requirements, 2001 to 2004	box 184
Physical Description: 14 Files	box 188
	box 189
Book draft chapter one, 2001 to 2004	box 186
Book draft chapter two, 2001 to 2004	box 186
Book draft chapter three-five, notes, 2001 to 2004	box 186
Research files, approximately 2001 to 2004	box 205
Physical Description: 8 Files	

	box 206
Dissertation manuscript copy, 2001	box 206
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 207
Digital files Physical Description: 47 Digital Files (0.003 GB) WPD, DOC	digital file 00
Dissertation research files	
Corn Creek research files, approximately 1990 to 2001	box 202
Physical Description: 16 Files	box 203
	box 204
	box 205
General research files, approximately 1990 to 2001	box 207
Physical Description: 36 Files	box 208
	box 209
	box 210
	box 211
	box 212
	box 213
	box 214
Las Vegas Valley Water District (LVVWD) notes, approximately 1970 to 1999	oversized box 332
Physical Description: 69 Files	
Illustration files, approximately 1990 to 2001	box 215
Digital files Physical Description: 81 Digital Files (0.376 GB) PDF, TIF, WPD, BMP	digital file 00

Nevada research, 1960 to 2010

Physical Description: 8.42 Cubic Feet (13 boxes)

Physical Description: 7.04 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 555 Digital Files (6.042 GB) TIF, JPG, PDF, DOC, BAK, DWG, AUX, RRD, TFW

Scope and Contents Note: The Nevada research files (1960-2010) sub-series consists of research files, reprints, correspondence and manuscript drafts related to Ash Meadows, Sunset Park, Wetlands Park, and assorted locations throughout Nevada. The records also contain HRA Inc., Conservation Archaeology research files and maps of the Southwestern United States.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged into four categories: Ash Meadows files, assorted Las Vegas files, general Nevada files, and Southwestern United States maps.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

- Clark County Wetlands Park (Nev.)
- Nye County (Nev.)Lincoln County (Nev.)
- Clark County (Nev.)
- Blue Diamond (Nev.)
- Las Vegas (Nev.)Sunset Regional Park (Clark County, Nev.)

Title/Description	Containers
Ash Meadows, Nevada files	
HRA files, 2004 to 2009	box 190
Physical Description: 10 Files	box 191
	box 192
General research files, 2004 to 2009	box 192
Physical Description: 10 Files	box 193
	oversized box 333
Photographs, 2004 to 2009	box 192
Nye and Lincoln County research files, 2004 to 2009	box 192
Reprints, 1980 to 1991	box 193
Digital files Physical Description: 306 Digital Files (0.948 GB) PDF, TIF, JPG, DOC	digital file 00
Las Vegas, Nevada assorted research files	
Las Vegas general files, reprints, approximately 2000 to 2009	box 193
Sunset Park, Tomiyasu files, 2007	box 193
Sign text research files, 2006 to 2007	box 193
Las Vegas ranching files, approximately 2000 to 2009	box 193
Assorted maps, approximately 1960 to 1969	box 193
Archaeo Nevada Society bumper stickers, approximately 2000 to 2009	oversized box 333
Sunset Park History files, 1965 to 1976	box 194
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 166 Digital Files (4.367 GB) TIF, JPG, PDF, DOC, VLC	file 00
Nevada general files	
Manuscript draft, approximately 2000 to 2009	box 194

Environmental Assessment Eldorado Valley Extension Project reprint, 2004	box 194
California mining reprint, 1979	box 194
Las Vegas and Tonopah Railroad reprint, 1999	box 195
General reprints, approximately 1974 to 2010	box 195
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 196
Kern River Pipeline reprint, 1992	box 196
General research files, 1967 to 1981	box 196
Physical Description: 12 Files	box 197
	box 224
	box 231
	box 232
	oversized box 333
HRA Wetlands Park files, approximately 2000 to 2009 Physical Description: 4 Files	box 215
Nevada energy booklets, 1976 to 1978	box 224
Blue Diamond Adobe files, 1991 to 2006	box 224
BSE Hidden Hills project maps, 2010 to 2011	oversized box 334
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 83 Digital Files (0.727 GB) JPG, DOC, TIF, BAK, DWG, AUX, RRD, TFW	file 00
Southwestern United States valley maps, approximately 1970 to 1989	box 223
Physical Description: 7 Files	

Personal papers, 1955 to 2008

Physical Description: 5.18 Cubic Feet (8 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.33 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 2,266 Digital Files (3.376 GB) JPG, PDF

Scope and Contents Note: The personal papers (1955-2008) sub-series contains correspondence, photographs and cards, cooking booklets, photographs, and slides. The personal files also contain slides related to Claude Warren's research.

Arrangement: Materials remain in rough original order.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

Cooking

TravelFamily life	
Title/Description	Containers
General personal files, approximately 2000 to 2008	box 217
Cookbooks, gardening and hobby booklets, 1955 to 1975	box 217
Cooking and nuclear attack booklets, 1955 to 1968 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 217
Cooking and farming booklets, 1958 to 1972	box 217
Cooking and painting booklets, approximately 1957 to 1972	box 218
Cooking booklets, recipe clippings, newspaper clippings, 1959 to 1966	box 218
Newspaper clippings, 1964 to 1987	box 218
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Slides: Egypt with Jon and Sandy, 1989	box 285
Claude slides, photographs, negatives: Nevada research, California research, Idaho research, Zimbabwe trip, England research, England trip, holiday slides, 1960 to 1999	box 327
	box 328
	box 329
	box 330

Organizational records, 1960 to 2021

Contributor: Goodsprings Historical Society Physical Description: 33.04 Cubic Feet (51 boxes)

Physical Description: 27.62 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 143 Digital Files (0.858 GB) JPG, PDF, TIF, PUB, DOC

Physical Description: 2,266 Digital Files (3.376 GB) JPG, PDF

Scope and Contents Note: Organizational records (1960-2021) sub-series contains meeting notes, correspondence, conference programs, research files, and financial records from von Till Warren's involvement in various organizations. The Nevada Humanities Committee, Friends of Nevada Wilderness, Clark County Comprehensive Planning, the National Trust for Historic Preservation (NTHP), Preservation Association of Clark County (PACC), and Soroptimist International are represented. There is also overlap with organizations such as the GCAC and GHS.

box 331

digital

file 00

Arrangement: Materials remain in rough original order and are arranged into eleven categories based on organization.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Names and Subjects:

Digital files

- Spring Mountain Ranch State Park (Nev.)
- Kiel Ranch (North Las Vegas, Nev.)
- Historic preservation

- Historic sites -- Las Vegas -- Nevada
 Community organization -- Nevada -- 20th century
 Political activism -- Nevada

Political activism Nevada Title (Decrease)	
Title/Description	Containers
Nevada Humanities Committee	
Cassette tapes, approximately 1977 to 2004	box 218
Nevada Humanities Committee, Inc. Operations and Procedures manual, 1981 to 1982	box 218
Poster, notes, proposal, approximately 1977 to 1982	box 218
Reports, 1978 to 1992	box 219
Grant applications and proposals, 1976 to 1982	box 218
Physical Description: 12 Files	box 219
	box 221
	box 222
	box 224
Grant applications and proposals, financial reports, 1976 to 1981 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 219
Reports, meeting agendas, 1981	box 219
Grant applications, meeting agendas, reports, 1976 to 1982	box 219
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 220
	box 221
	box 222
General files, 1976 to 1982	box 220
Physical Description: 9 Files	box 221
	box 222
1981 National Conference of State Humanities Councils files, 1981	box 220
Friends of Nevada Wilderness and Nevadans for Parks and Wildlife	
Legislative hearing agenda, newsletters, correspondence, 1986 to 1989	box 225
Parks and Wildlife Bond Issue wilderness legislation files,	box 225
correspondence, ballot proposals, Wetlands Park files, 1982 to 1990	box 284
Physical Description: 4 Files	
Newspaper clippings, Cultural Focus legislative testimony, 1985 to 1986	box 225
Newspaper clippings, membership rosters, petitions, 1981 to 1986	box 225
Petitions, reprints, 1984 to 1986	box 226

Clark County Comprehensive Planning Joint Study Committee on Environment	
General files: correspondence, brochures, pamphlets, Nevada Nuclear Waste Project files, reprints, 1972 to 1990 Physical Description: 7 Files	box 284
	box 285
Thysical Description. 7 Thes	box 286
	box 287
Clark County Regional Flood Control District files, reprints, 1981 to	box 284
1994 Physical Description: 11 Files	box 285
Thysical Description. 11 Thes	box 286
	oversized box 333
National Trust for Historic Preservation (NTHP)	
General files: correspondence, informational handouts, meeting	box 302
minutes, conference files, 1987 to 1993	box 303
Physical Description: 4 Files	box 305
Administrative files: assessment reports, program planning,	box 302
correspondence, membership rosters, budget reports, 1990 to 1993 Physical Description: 8 Files	box 303
	box 304
Board meeting files, 1993	box 302
Newsletters and brochures, 1987 to 1991	box 304
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Nevada Division of State Parks	
Spring Mountain Ranch docent files, reprint, 1974 to 2021	box 224
Preservation Association of Clark County	
Kiel Ranch slides, correspondence, newspaper clippings,	box 224
preservation files, 1975 to 2017 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 225
General files: petitions, newsletters, Nevada Wilderness files,	box 305
Friends of Red Rock Canyon files, Las Vegas planning files, Old Fort files, Planning Commission Flood Control files, 1980 to 1989	box 306
Physical Description: 19 Files	box 307

	box 308
	box 310
	box 311
	box 312
	box 313
	box 316
	box 317
	box 318
	oversized box 333
Utah brochures, 1978 to 1985	box 305
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Research files: CA, AZ, OR, AK, NV, approximately 1919 to 1989	box 305
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 306
	box 309
Friends of Nevada Wilderness (FNW) files, 1986	box 306
NTHP files, 1986 to 1988	box 307
Physical Description: 6 Files	box 308
	box 309
	box 317
Reprints, 1966 to 1987	box 308
Physical Description: 14 Files	box 309
	box 311
	box 317
	box 326
Meeting minutes, 1987	box 308
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Maps, brochures, "Hold The Fort" bumper stickers, 1980 to 1989 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 309
Name tags, tickets, receipts, 1980 to 1989	box 310
Bag of keys, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 311
Budget files, 1980	box 311
Joint Committee Study on Environment files: correspondence,	box 312
meeting minutes, reprints, 1980 to 1989 Physical Description: 14 Files	box 314
רוויפונמו שפטנווישטווי 14 רוופי	

	box 315
	box 316
Old Las Vegas Mormon Fort files: research files, correspondence, maps, reprints, event flyers, 1972 to 2010 Physical Description: 6 Files	box 316
	box 317
	roll 360
Cultural Focus and PACC files: correspondence, newsletters,	box 320
Historic Preservation meeting notes, Leadership Las Vegas files, 1987 to 1989	box 321
Physical Description: 5 Files	
Goodsprings Trail feasability study, 2009	box 320
Pioneer Trail files: maps, panels, sign and marker information,	box 320
2004 to 2005 Physical Description: 4 Files	box 321
ritysical Description. 4 rues	box 325
Red Rock Desert Learning Center (RRDLC) files: Oliver Ranch files,	box 321
meeting notes, 2000 to 2006 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 326
Clark County census research files, approximately 2000 to 2009	box 321
Physical Description: 3 Files	box 325
Clark County historic site research files: West Las Vegas, Moulin Rouge, McWilliams Townsite, Moody House, Lorenzi Park, Church	box 321
of God in Christ, Kim Truck Farm, Biltmore Village, Binion House, Woodlawn Cemetery, Paiute sites, Harrison House, Christensen	box 325
House, Morgan Ranch, Pioneer Trail markers, Corn Creek, 2000 to 2012	box 326
Physical Description: 39 Files	
Beatty research file, approximately 2000 to 2009	box 321
Howell research files, 2002	box 325
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 1 Digital Files (0.0000005 GB) DOC	file 00
Desert Institute at Joshua Tree National Park course teaching files, 2010	box 225
Soroptimist International files	
Photographs and negatives, approximately 1980 to 1999	box 239
General files: correspondence, newsletters, newspaper clippings,	box 289
personal correspondence, Friends of Nevada Wilderness files, 1974 to 1990	box 290
Physical Description: 10 Files	box 291
Glass container research files, approximately 1960 to 1969	box 290

Newsletters, 1981 to 1987	box 290
Sierra Nevada files, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 290
Physical Description: 2 Files	oversized box 333
Board meeting minutes, 1987 to 1988	box 290
Friends of the Fort (FoF)	
General files: correspondence, reprints, flyers, 1988 to 1990 Physical Description: 5 Files	box 292
Admin files: correspondence, meeting minutes, financial records, 1988 to 1989	box 292
Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS)	
Yount's Historical photograph files, 2002	box 287
Transparencies, approximately 1990 to 2009	box 287
Tour files, 1984 to 2005	box 287
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 288
Administrative files: inventory lists, brochures, newsletters,	box 287
event planning, photographs, insurance reports, correspondence, meeting notes, stationery, financial records, 1998 to 2017	box 288
Physical Description: 18 Files	box 289
General files: correspondence, reprints, certificates, 2000 to 2009	box 287
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 288
Rails-Trails project files, 2006	box 288
NV history research files, mining maps, trail posters,	box 288
approximately 1990 to 2010 Physical Description: 6 Files	box 289
Thysical Description. o Thes	oversized box 333
Assorted files: reprints, notes, correspondence, approximately 1990 to 2009	box 326
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 142 Digital Files (0.858 GB) JPG, PDF, TIF, PUB	file 00
Assorted organizational records: Soroptimist, Cultural Focus, PACC, Friends of Red Rock Canyon, NTHP, GHS, SNHS	
General files, 1979 to 2017	box 293
Physical Description: 23 Files	

	box 294
	box 295
	box 297
	box 298
	box 299
	box 300
	box 301
Business cards, approximately 1980 to 2017	box 293
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Friends of Red Rock Canyon Volunteer Training Manual, 1994	box 293
Organizational and travel brochures, approximately 1980 to 2017	box 295
Physical Description: 17 Files	box 296
	box 297
	box 298
	box 299
	box 301
	box 302
Organizational buttons, approximately 1980 to 2017	box 296
Photographs and negatives, approximately 1980 to 2017	box 301
Travel study files, 1980 to 1989	box 301
Historic preservation and trails posters, 2005 to 2008	roll 358
Physical Description: 4 Items	

Old Spanish Trail Association records, 1937 to 2016

Physical Description: 25.92 Cubic Feet (40 boxes)

Physical Description: 21.67 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 680 Digital Files (4.524 GB) WPD, PDF, JPG, PPT, DOC, WMV, TIF

Scope and Contents Note: The Old Spanish Trail Association (OSTA) records (1937-2016) sub-series consists of correspondence, meeting minutes, membership newsletters and memos, conference programs, research files, and event flyers. The OSTA records also contain files related to the Association's relationship with the Partnership for the National Trails System (PNTS). PNTS files are present within the series' of both OSTA and the Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS), as the GHS also worked with the PNTS regarding the designation of the Yellow Pine Mine Trail, which is located in the Goodsprings branch of the Old Spanish Trail. Because of von Till Warren's involvement with several organizations simultaneously, there is also overlap from the Preservation Association of Clark County (PACC), Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS), Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council (GCAC), the Old Mormon Fort, Spring Mountain Ranch, and Springs Preserve.

Arrangement: Materials remain in rough original order.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

- Old Spanish Trail
- Trails
- Mesquite (Nev.)
- Clark County (Nev.)
- Mojave Desert
- Historic preservation
- Goodsprings (Nev.)

Title/Description	Containers
Partnership for the National Trails System (PNTS) files	
General files, 2002 to 2012	box 226
Physical Description: 15 Files	box 236
	box 241
	box 249
	box 257
	box 299
Trail advocacy files, 2000 to 2010	box 227
Physical Description: 23 Files	box 228
	box 229
	box 236
	box 257
	box 258
	box 299
	oversized box 333
OSTA-PNTS partnership by-laws, 2001	box 236
Conference, workshop and event planning files, 2003 to 2012	box 245
Physical Description: 25 Files	box 246
	box 247
	box 248
	box 249
	box 269
	box 287
Digital files	digital file 00

Physical Description: 5 Digital Files (0.118 GB) PPT, DOC, PDF, WMV

VV.IVI.V	
Conference files, 2002 to 2012	box 228
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 251
	box 258
	oversized box 333
Administrative files	
General files: membership rosters, by-laws, annual reports,	box 230
questionnaire records, financial records, stationery, meeting minutes and notes, 1998 to 2016	box 231
Physical Description: 34 Files	box 232
	box 234
	box 236
	box 240
	box 241
	box 243
	box 245
	box 249
	box 250
	box 251
	box 254
	box 258
	box 259
Clark County public meeting agenda, 1997 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 237
Board meeting files, agency meetings: BLM, NPS, PNTS, 2002 to	box 243
2015	box 244
Physical Description: 13 Files	box 250
	box 258
	box 268
	box 269
Mailing list forms, brachures, 2002 to 2005	box 243
Mailing list forms, brochures, 2003 to 2005	
Volunteer files: expenses, hour forms, 2004	box 243
OSTA medal files, cassette tape, 2007	box 251
Digital files	

Physical Description: 1 Digital Files (0.000008 GB) WPD	digital file 00
General files	
Conference programs, workshops, correspondence, meeting notes, membership files, reprints, research notes, 1980 to 2016 Physical Description: 79 Files	box 232
	box 233
Fitysical Description. 73 Tiles	box 234
	box 235
	box 236
	box 237
	box 238
	box 239
	box 240
	box 241
	box 242
	box 244
	box 245
	box 246
	box 248
	box 249
	box 250
	box 251
	box 254
	box 255
	box 256
	box 258
	box 259
	box 299
	oversized box 333
Clark County telephone directory, 1999 to 2000	box 234
Common Ground symposium files, 1970	box 234
Sierra Club hike, NPS National Arch, OST Mormon Mesa, Northern Nevada, trail research: photographic slides, 1970 to 2002	box 239
Mesquite airport files, 2008	box 240

Pins, patches, magnets, approximately 2000 to 2010

	box 242
"Welcome to Washington" photograph, approximately 2000 to 2010	box 243
Wood stove receipts, warranties, instructions, 2000	box 245
England files: correspondence, site brochures, 1989	box 246
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 247
UNLV teaching files, 1990 to 1994	box 247
"Warren Collection" negatives, photographs, slides, approximately 2006 to 2010	box 251
Mormon Fort files, photographs and negatives, 1988 to 1990	box 254
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 256
PACC files, 1982 to 1990	box 254
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Clark County Comprehensive Plan files, 1983 to 2013	box 255
Physical Description: 2 Files	oversized box 334
Nevada Comprehensive Preservation Plan files, 1989	box 255
Soroptimist Winnemucca slide, negatives, photographs, 1985 to 1988	box 255
Kiel Ranch files, 1979 to 1984	box 256
Physical Description: 3 Files	
Historic Preservation Medal files, 2004 to 2005	box 326
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 674 Digital Files (4.406 GB) WPD, PDF, JPG, PPT, DOC, WMV, TIF	file 00
Mojave Desert Preserve files, 1998 to 1999	box 234
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 238
Springs Preserve files, 1998 to 2002	box 259
Project files	
General project files, 2001 to 2008	box 236
Physical Description: 9 Files	box 243
	box 244
	box 258
Research files: notes, photocopies, surveys, maps, 1969 to 2013 Physical Description: 20 Files	box 238

	box 240
	box 241
	box 243
	box 244
	box 245
	box 248
	box 249
	box 253
	box 256
	box 326
	oversized box 333
"Know Your Historians," Warren manuscript, approximately 2003 to 2005	box 243
Reprints, brochures, 1965 to 2010	box 244
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 245
	box 268
	box 269
Blue Diamond and OSTA research files: transparency illustrations, approximately 2000 to 2010	box 250
Rails-Trails project files, 2005	box 257
Whitney Mesa research, billing files, 2007 to 2009	box 268
Assorted research files: Kiel Ranch, Ash Meadows, Arizona, New	box 268
Mexico files, newspaper clippings, 1997 to 2016 Physical Description: 7 Files	box 269
"Brutal Barter" notes, 2001	box 326
Washington State University files, 1991 to 2003	box 239
Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council (GCAC) files	
Administrative files: meeting minutes, by-laws, 2005 to 2015	box 246
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 247
	box 257
	box 259
Reprints, 1934 to 1994	box 246
Goodsprings Historical Society (GHS) files, 2004 to 2005	box 247

Reprints

Spanish Traces newsletters, 2000 to 2008	box 251
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 252
General reprints, 1937 to 2014	box 252
Physical Description: 8 Files	box 253
	oversized box 333
OSTA pamphlets, 2000 to 2015	box 253
Trail maps and brochures, approximately 1995 to 2003 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 253
Muddy Valley Reflections reprint, 2014	box 257
Old Las Vegas Mormon Fort research files, 1994	box 236

Valley of Fire Visitor Center, 1961 to 1998

Physical Description: 5.83 Cubic Feet (9 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.88 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Valley of Fire (VoF) records (1961-1998) sub-series consists of contractual information pertaining to von Till Warren's involvement, in addition to her research files and reprints from the development of Visitor's Center exhibits and markers.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged in three categories: administrative, reprints, and exhibit files.

Names and Subjects:

- · Exhibitions
- Valley of Fire State Park (Nev.)
- · Research grants
- Historic preservation

Title/Description	Containers
Administrative files	
NEH grant files, 1987	box 259
NHC grant files, 1982 to 1986	box 260
General administrative files, 1984 to 1986	box 260
National Trust for Historic Preservation (NTHP) files, 1993	box 260
Visitor Center blueprints, approximately 1980 to 1989	box 260
VoF project proposal, 1994	box 262
VoF contract files, 1991 to 1992	box 262
VoF transparencies, approximately 1990 to 1993	box 262
Reprints, 1961 to 1993	box 259
Physical Description: 2 Files	box 260

Exhibit files

Exhibit plans: correspondence, blueprints, maps, proposals, photographs and negatives, 1986 to 1993 Physical Description: 14 Files	box 260
	box 261
Thyorean Beochpaton. 111 neo	box 262
	box 263
	oversized box 333
VoF exhibit 6.2-6.8 files: correspondence, text plans, 1994	box 261
Exhibit plan reprints, 1972 to 1978	box 262
Exhibit 10 and 11 research materials, approximately 1990 to 1993	box 262
Exhibit 6 artifacts, 1991 to 1992	box 262
Graphic panel files, 1998	box 263
Panel files: correspondence, research, artifact lists, blueprints,	box 263
proposals, 1990 to 1994 Physical Description: 26 Files	box 264
Physical Description. 20 Thes	box 265
	box 266
	box 267
Exhibit 15 files, 1992	box 264
Exhibit 6 files, photographs, 1992	box 266
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Camera ready artwork files: correspondence, 1992	box 266
Panel photograph files, 1990 to 1992	box 266
Exhibit 16 material files, 1993	box 267
Exhibit project files: text drafts, blueprints, 1986 to 1991	box 267

Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council, 1946 to 2016

Physical Description: 11.66 Cubic Feet (18 boxes)

Physical Description: 9.75 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Goodsprings Citizens Advisory Council (GCAC) records (1946-2016) subseries contains meeting minutes, member rosters, newsletters, memos, and event planning flyers. Official Clark County records of the Board of Commissioners and Community Planning Division are also present due to von Till Warren's service as advisor on behalf of the GCAC.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged in two categories: administrative and general files.

Names and Subjects:

- Goodsprings (Nev.)
- Clark County (Nev.)
- Old Spanish Trail

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Administrative files

Meeting minutes, public meeting notices, event planning files, 1985 to 2016	box 269 box 270
Physical Description: 40 Files	box 271
	box 272
	box 272
	box 274
	box 275
	box 276
	box 277
	box 280
	box 281
	box 282
	box 283
	oversized
	box 333
Town Avisory Board Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) Resource Manual, 2007	box 276
Physical Description: 3 Files	
General files: correspondence, newspaper clippings, OSTA files, GHS files, maps and brochures, cassette tape, photographs	
Assorted general files, 1983 to 2015	box 270
Physical Description: 26 Files	box 271
	box 275
	box 276
	box 277
	box 278
	box 279
	box 280
	box 281
	box 282
	box 284
	box 270
Tule Springs Site Report, 1967	
Tule Springs Site Report, 1967 Valley of Fire (VF) files, 1984	box 270

Archaeological Investigations of the Historic Las Vegas & Tonopah Railroad, Clark and Nye County, Nevada report, 1999	box 271
GHS mailing list, approximately 1996 to 2016	box 273
OSTA files, 2002	box 273
National Scenic Byways Program Lessons from the Road files, 1998	box 276
Maps, approximately 1960 to 2009	box 277
Survey studies and reports, 1990 to 2004 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 279
National Park Service (NPS) Cultural Resource Management Guideline manual, 1997	box 281
Clark County files: correspondence, recognition certificates,	box 282
meeting notices, 1985 to 2010 Physical Description: 3 Files	box 283
Reprints, 1998 to 2006	box 283
Physical Description: 4 Files	oversized box 333
Goodsprings research files, 1946 to 2009	box 283
Clark County School District (CCSD) bus tours: Pioneer Trail files, bus information, correspondence, 2007 to 2010	box 316

Friends of Big Springs, 1952 to 2001

Physical Description: 5.83 Cubic Feet (9 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.88 Linear Feet

Physical Description: 1 Digital Files (0.009 GB) PDF

Scope and Contents Note: The Friends of Big Springs (FOBS) records (1952-2001) sub-series contains meeting notes, brochures, financial records, grant applications, archaeological survey reports and environmental impact statements pertaining to the location of U.S. Highway 95.

Arrangement: Materials are roughly arranged into three categories: administrative files, research files, and general files.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Arrangements must be made in advance to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

- Environmental impact statements
- Historic preservation

Title/Description	Containers
Administrative files	
Brochures, mailing lists, meeting notes, correspondence, financial records, event planning, public relations files, 1996 to 1999	box 318
Physical Description: 35 Files	box 319

	box 320
Newspaper clippings, 1997 to 1998	box 318
Grant applications and proposals, 1998	box 319
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Archaeological resource reports, approximately 1997 to 1999 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 319
NDOT files: US 95 environmental impact evaluation, beltway files, NDOT general files, 1996 to 1998	box 320
Physical Description: 3 Files	
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) forms, 1997 Physical Description: 2 Files	box 321
Check book, 1998	box 325
Financial records, 1996 to 1999	box 325
Physical Description: 7 Files	box 326
Restricted: Materials are restricted to protect personally identifiable information and will be open for research use on January 1, 2074. Restricted materials are housed in Box 336.	oversized box 336
Articles of Incorporation, 1998	box 325
Research files	
Claude Warren archaeological reports, 1972 to 1992	box 322
Physical Description: 12 Files	box 323
Wetlands Park; Big Springs cultural resources, projects, and	box 322
history research files; photographs; Ralph Roske class notes, O. D. Gass research files; Helen J. Stewart research files; Old Fort files, 1994 to 2000	box 323
Physical Description: 16 Files	
Utah reprints, 1952 to 1997	box 324
Bibliography index cards, approximately 1990 to 1999	box 324
Physical Description: 3 Files	
General files	
General files: correspondence, reprints, meeting agendas, 1981 to 2001	box 324
Physical Description: 5 Files	box 326
Maps, 1966	box 326
Digital files	digital
Physical Description: 1 Digital Files (0.009 GB) PDF	file 00
Miscellaneous digital files	digital file 00

Physical Description: 3182 Digital Files (3.975 GB) PDF, JPG

^ Return to Table of Contents